10/99

NEW YORK RURAL LETTER CARRIERS’ ASSOCIATION
“Service with a Smile”

TO: County Presidents

FROM: State President

SUBJECT: NYRLCA Policy Concerning State Representatives at County Meetings
The Policy of the New York State Executive Board 1s that the State Board Member
assigned to each county is to be in attendance at all county meetings. In addition, the
President of the County Association may request that the State President assign the
State Steward or an Assistant State Steward to attend the county meeting.

The State Association will pay the mileage for the State Officer and Steward.

A form letter is provided and should be used for requesting the Steward. A listing of

the State Officer or Steward assigned to each county is in the Convention issue of the
Empire State Rural Letter Carrier Newsletter.

President NYRLCA
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TO: State President Rural Letter Carriers Association of N.Y.

FROM:  County President

DATE:

SUBJ: Request for attendance of (State, Assistant State) Steward

Please be advised, we request the presence of

at our county meeting which will be held on

at in the

President County RLCA

CC: State or Assistant State Steward
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